Tom G James

From: John stucicy I

Sent: 12 April 2023 16:01

To: EED Forward Planning

Cc: R Neil Bateman

Subject: 2nd Deposit RLDP - Tirycoed Campaign Group

Attachments: TCG6 2nd-deposit-editable-representation-form completed -generic.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Neil

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take
care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message'
button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth
glicio dolenni neu atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm ‘Report
Message'.

Dear Sirs

Please find attached the representation document on behalf of the Tirycoed Campaign Group and
on behalf of the ca 700 who signed a petition objecting to housing development on the Tirycoed
site under the aegis of the PAC and LDP

Very Best Regards

Dr John Studley

Dr John Studley
PhD MA OND CGeog FRGS ECIF
Environmental Anthropologist/Ethno-Forester
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